
 

 

Minutes of the Pre-bid meeting held on 11 November 2019 

RFP for Hiring Firm for Savings and Credit Software for LIUPCP’s Cities 

Date: 12 November 2019 

Members attended the meeting: 

Name Designation  

A K M Zahirul Islam Savings and Credit Programme Coordinator, NUPRP Project 

Mohammad Mohebur Rahman M & E Officer, NUPRP Project 

Nahid Nazim  Procurement Associate, Procurement Team  

With reference to the subject RFP issued on 11th November 2019, please find below the queries raised by 

Invitees and answers there to from UNDP Bangladesh: 

SL Queries  Answers 

1 What will be the 

technology platform?  
• Back End: SQL server 2008 or higher Database Front End: 

Microsoft.Net Framework 4.0(C#, MVC 4) or latest 

• Users accounts & accessibility management 

• Easy data backup & recovery feature 

• Secure transferability of data to central repository for 

consolidated reporting  

• Easy installation process 

• Can produce customize report by user  

• Indexing Server Technology: Apache v2.4  

• Back End: MySQL v5.6  

• Web Scripting: PHP 5.6  

• Framework for development: CakePHP (MVC).  

• Client Scripting: jQuery, Ajax, Javascript (also Java Script 

Frameworks)  

• Markup Languages: HTML5  

• Style Sheet: CSS3 (latest version)  

• Reporting Tools: Combination of HTML, Java script & PHP 

2 How the database will 

be kept in the system?  

Back End: SQL server 2008 or higher Database Front End: 

Microsoft.Net Framework 4.0(C#, MVC 4) or latest. 

3 Where the data will be 

stored?  
In the cloud. 

4 Can you please clarify 

about the tier?  
Three tire architecture Database layer, Application layer and Web 

presentation. 

5  What will be the 

training arrangement 

and what are the 

responsibility of the 

firm?  

Training time and venue will be managed by the project office and firm 

is responsible for facilitate the training in selected cities.  

6 What will be the 

network connectivity?  

Wireless network connectivity.  

 

Note: Above Clarifications in response to queries raised during the Pre-bid meeting and amendments 

shall be an integral part of the RFP document and supersede the all provisions as applicable. 


